

Graduate of the chemistry course program from one of the renowned universities. With a responsible, punctual, and organized personality coupled with excellent laboratory skills. Equipped with communication skills and cooperative skills and is willing to take every opportunity to enhance his skills while gaining real-world experience.

CONTACT ME



Baybay City, Leyte, Eastern Visayas (6521)



09289231973



Ijude064@gmail.com



Facebook.com/judeisrael

REFERENCES

Elizabeth S. Quevedo, PhD, RCh Professor of Chemistry (Department Head) Visayas State University - Main Campus Visca, Baybay City, Leyte elizabeth.quevedo@vsu.edu.ph

Helen Grace F. Oracion, RCh Instructor I Visayas State University – Main Campus Visca, Baybay City, Leyte helengrace.oracion@vsu.edu.ph

Israel, Jude Palugod

BS in Chemistry

WORK HISTORY

SUMMER JOB EMPLOYEE (DOLE) - MARKET COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

05/2016 - 06/2016

Baybay City, Leyte

- Manage the tickets to be distributed to the sellers inside the marketplace.
- Managed calculation and encoding of day-to-day collections.
- Handled the encoding of day-to-day collections.

SUMMER JOB EMPLOYEE (DOLE) – GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT

05/2017 - 06/2017

Baybay City, Leyte

- Assigned to making reports for seminars held by the office on some barangays around the City of Baybay.
- Appointed to handle paper processing.

SUMMER JOB EMPLOYEE (DOLE) – Bus Terminal and Traffic Management Office

05/2018 - 06/2018

Baybay City, Leyte

- Appointed to manage the violation tickets of all the traffic violators.

SUMMER JOB EMPLOYEE (DOLE) - Auditor's Office

07/2019 - 08/2019

Baybay City, Leyte

- Assigned to audit official transactions and purchases of different barangays in Baybay City, Leyte.
- Assigned to check the consistency of all their receipts and liquidation.
- Assigned to recalculate the ledgers of their expenses to check if the total balance was consistent.

SKILLS

Decision making	MS Office
Verbal Communication	Laboratory Skills
Collaborative	Flexible & adaptable

EDUCATION

2018 - 2022	B. S. Chemistry	Visayas State University	
	THESIS TITLE "MICRO	PLASTIC AND PHYSICOCHEMICAL	
	ANALYSIS ON THE COA	ASTAL WATERS OF SITIO BRANDY,	
	BARANGAY CANDADAM, BAYBAY CITY, LEYTE"		
2016 - 2018	Senior High School	Baybay City Senior High School	
2010 2010	Semon riight semest	baybay ency seriler ringir series.	
2012 - 2016	High School	Baybay National High School	
	Ü	, ,	
2006 - 2012	Elementary	Baybay II Central School	